

Box 1545  
Hobbs, New Mexico  
December 8, 1947

Mr. Clyde B. Neill  
Box 153  
Maxwell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Neill:

Just received Notice of Intention to Drill, Form G-101,  
on Herrera #1 in W-44 of Section 3, Twp. 26N, Rge. 24E, Colfax  
County.

This 1320' location places the well in the center of  
the 80 acres and on the 40 acre unit line. I would suggest you  
contact Mr. A. W. Spurrier, Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe,  
New Mexico and ask for a hearing on this well as it is an unorthodox  
location and you will have to have a hearing and get the approval  
of the Commission before I can approve this location.

Very truly yours,

Oil & Gas Inspector

mY:cg  
cc: Hon. John W. Miles  
Mr. A. W. Spurrier